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From: State Emergency Operations Officer (MIL)
To: Banks, Daniel C (MIL); Hunter, Kathy (UTC); Kenneth W. Holgard; Mark Daniels (FRA); Stacey Thompson (Fed

Railroad Association Reg 8); Stephen Pugsley (pugsles@amtrak.com); Steven Travers; UTC DL WUTC Rail
Reporting

Subject: BNSF Train Incident - 061718
Date: Sunday, June 17, 2018 11:37:08 AM

Time Called in to the State EOC: 1105 hrs on 06/17/18
Reporting Party Name & Position: Deborah Watson
Name of Railroad(s) involved:  Burlington Santa Fe
Date/Time of Event: 06/17/18 at 1056 hrs.
Milepost and/or Address of Event: 71.1 on the Yakima Sub-Division near Toppenish
Type of Rail Car Involved: Locomotive
Number of Injuries/Fatalities:  Trespasser (unknown injuries)
Type and Amount Of HAZMAT Spilled:  None
Circumstances of the Incident: Trespasser hit by locomotive at train/road intersection
Name and Phone of Local Contact:  None at this time
Railroad Incident Number: None
State EOC Incident Number: 18-2177
 
Dan Fox
State Emergency Operations Officer
Washington Emergency Management Division
Building 20: MS: TA-20
Camp Murray, WA 98430-5122
dutyofficer@mil.wa.gov
 
24-hr contact number:
1-800-258-5990
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